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DATE: April 8, 2011

TO: Clean Water Services Advisory Commission (CWAC) Members
and Interested Parties

FROM: Mark Jockers, Government & Public Affairs Manager

SUBJECT: REMINDER OF AND INFORMATION FOR APRIL 20 MEETING
This is a reminder of the CWAC meeting scheduled for Wednesday, April 20, 2011. The
CWAC meeting packet will be mailed to Commission members the week of April 11. The

Agenda is also posted to Clean Water Services’ website on April 11 at CWAC section of our
website.

Food will be served for CWAC members at 5:30 p.m. prior to the meeting.

Please call or send an email to Mark Jockers (JockersM@cleanwaterservices.orqg; 503 681-
4450) if you are unable to attend so food is not ordered for you.

Enclosures in this packet include:

e Agenda for April 20, 2011
e February 16, 2011 Meeting Notes
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AGENDA

Welcome
Review/Approval of Meeting Notes of November 17, 2010

Watershed Management Overview and Healthy Streams Plan
Update
Staff will provide an overview of the Watershed Department’s
projects, initiatives, and programs and provide an update on the
accomplishments and future activities of the Healthy Streams Plan.
The Healthy Streams Plan (HSP), completed in 2005, was designed to
provide a watershed context for CWS’s Surface Water Management
program and policy elements. CWAC reviewed and recommend the
HSP to the Board of Directors in 2005.

e Bruce Roll, Watershed Department Director

¢ Rich Hunter, Senior Water Resource Program Manager

e Laura Porter, Water Resource Analyst
Action: Informational update and discussion of current challenges

Announcements

Adjournment

Next Meeting: May 18, 2011
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